
From:
To: Manston Airport
Subject: SoS FAO Manston Airport Case Team
Date: 07 July 2021 11:07:05

Dear PINS

To add to my earlier email

(1) FLOW TEST OF PEGWELL OUTFALL PIPE

The Manston surface drainage (With a historical burden of PFAS firefighting foam toxic
chemicals) goes to Pegwell intended for sea outfall.  I understand there was a flow test
using 20,000 litres of water.  Which allegedly never appeared at the outfall end. 

The integrity of that pipe has crucially important environmental hazard to health
implications.

The pipe run is beside the former landfill site which is now Pegwell Nature Reserve.   That
is where GEC buried unlawfully polychlorinated biphenyls.  PCBs and PFAS are both listed
"Persistent Organic Pollutants" under United Nations Stockholm Convention which is due
for Environment Agency enforcement. 

Kent County Council accept that they may have to "Engineer a solution" to remediate
pegwell in spite of the various power cable crossings to Richborough to join National Grid

(2) POLICE INQUIRY AND DR KIRKUP EXPERT INQUIRY CORPORATE MANSLAUGHTER QEQM
HOSPITAL

I dealt with this in first email.  IMO it will be necessary to interview Roger GALE MP and
Tony FREUDMAN MD Riveroak Strategic Partners under caution. Also David SMITH CBE
KCC Economic Regeneration Director 

To determine the circumstances in which Manston aquifer was sustained in use as a public
water source until I called in DEFRA DWI to secure ban on aquifer 2019. The circumstances
in which Environmental protection and NHS Planning statutory reporting duties were
breached (Subject already.  of police Manston acquisition fraud inquiry) The circumstances
in which cumulative impact and environmental impact assessment were sidestepped.  

(3) Parliament say they are unable to debate the issues while police inquiry is ongoing. 
Surely this also applies to SoS Decision Making ?  

Sincerely

Richard Card



From:
To: Manston Airport
Subject: fao manston airport case team
Date: 11 June 2021 19:10:30

Dear Team

There is now a joint CPS/Police scoping inquiry re Corporate Manslaughter Maternity Tragedies
QEQM Hospital Margate.  

Police/CPS are asked to incorporate their existing Manston Acquisition Fraud Inquiry and a cold
case Euro fraud inquiry re Ramsgate Port about 2013.  

The common lines of inquiry include TDC undertakings to PINS Manston re aquifer and
contaminants. PFAS contamination and how the aquifer remained in water supply use after
DEFRA DWI warnings 2007. Thanet Council blank Contaminated Land Register. Absence of EIA
Cumulative impact and Health risk assessments (Manston and Ramsgate Port developments)
Imminent PCBs and PFAS enforcement by Environment Agency.  

These issues were not brought to attention, cards face up, of the Judicial Review by Jenny
DAWES.

I think at time of Margate Hospital extension build 1990s PFAS contaminations was not so well
known.  But Polychlorinated biphenyls and Cyclohexanone and mercury contamination were all
concealed via TDC blank Contaminated Land Register. 

Under Health and Social Care Act 2012 all the environmental contaminant hazards to health
became subject to statutory reporting to enable Clinical Commissioning Group and NHS
planning. 

TDC and KCC never complied with the NHS reporting duty. 

As far as I know re Stockholm Convention enforcement, PFAS and PCBs, Environment Agency will
classify Manston as a primary enforcement site and sites like sewage works and Ramsgate Bretts
Concrete Batching Plant that cycle a lot of water plus direct abstract laundries will be secondary
enforcement sites.  

The SoS could beef up the pre commissioning and pre activation conditions on Manston site.  Or
simply refuse consent. 

The site faces the same contamination source problems whatever use it attracts.

A newly arisen query concerns the Manston Drainage outflow pipe to Pegwell. And whether it
has a flow problem hence leaking an indeterminate amount of PFAS adjoining the existing PCBs
contamination of Pegwell Nature Reserve (Former landfill) 

Kind regards  Richard
 



From:
To: TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE
Cc:
Subject: Manston Police and NHS maternity inquiries
Date: 29 June 2021 19:01:18

 
 
Dear DFT 

Re Manston re-visited SoS Decision

Please be aware of police inquiries

(1) Arising 2014 crime complaint alleging Manston acquisition fraud against your applicant Tony FREUDMAN

(2) Newly raised joint Police and CPS scoping inquiry Corporate Manslaughter QEQM Maternity tragedies. 

Common to both inquiries are the issues of imminent EA enforcement of UN Stockholm Convention.  The PFAS
chemicals environmental and water supply sourced from MANSTON Foam Laying Runway and Fireschool. Risks pre
eclampsia, fetal morbidity, fetal damage This is also being assessed by expert DR KIRKUP INQUIRY re QEQM Margate
Maternity Tragedies. 

The PFAS hazard to health was concealed from Manston Environmental Impact Assessment and concealed from NHS
contrary to Health and Social Care Act 2012. (Part of the acquisition fraud inquiry)

The cumulative impact with polychlorinated biphenyls contamination MANSTON and PEGWELL was similarly
concealed from Manston Environmental Impact Assessment and concealed from NHS contrary to Health and Social
Care Act 2012.  Note PCBs carry fetal damage risk. 

Kindregards  Richard Card 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email scanning service.
__________________________________________________________________________________________



From:
To: TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE
Subject: Manston Cargo Hub
Date: 11 June 2021 15:16:49

 
 
Please note there is now a joint scoping inquiry CPS/Police re Corporate Manslaughter QEQM
Hospital Margate

Police are asked to include existing fraud inquiries re Ramsgate Port and re Manston acquisition
in which breaches of NHS planning law (Concealment of toxic hazards to health Manston Public
Water Supply Aquifer are already issues. 

Kind regards  Richard
 
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________
This email has originated from external sources and has been scanned by DfT’s email
scanning service.
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________
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